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GARABED Pamela

From: BRACIC John

Sent: Wednesday, 21 August 2013 4:57 PM

To: ‘Madder, Emily'

Cc: GARABED Pamela

Subject: RE: Anti-Dumping Notice No. 2013/64 Power Transformers [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]
Dear Emily,

| have considered your request for extension and am willing to grant an extension to 20" September 2013 for
completion of the exporter questionnaire by Siemens Transformer Co. Ltd.

If you have questions about any aspect of the investigation, please do not hesitate to contact me directly.

Kind regards

John Bracic
Director Operations | Anti-Dumping Commission

Customs House, 5 Constitution Avenue
Canberra ACT 2601

P: +61 02 6275 6403 | F: +61 02 6275 6990 | M: 0448 422 979

E: john.bracic@adcommission.gov.au
W: www.adcommission.gov.au

From: Madder, Emily [mailto:emily.madder@siemens.com]
Sent: Monday, 19 August 2013 5:26 PM

To: Anti-Dumping Commission Operations 1

Subject: Anti-Dumping Notice No. 2013/64 Power Transformers

Dear Sirs,

We would be grateful for an extension of time to the 20" September 2013 because key personnel, namely two
CFO’s of the Siemens factories in China, are on leave due to school holidays in China.

Please let me know if this is acceptable.

Best Regards
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Emily Madder
General Counsel

Siemens Ltd. Australia
Legal

885 Mountain Highway
Bayswater VIC 3153

Tel: +61 3 9721 7552

Fax: +61 3 9721 7687

Mobile: +61 (0) 419 699 039
Email: emily.madder@siemens.com
Internet: www.siemens.com.au

This e-mail and any attachments are confidential and may be legally privileged or otherwise protected from
disclosure. If you have received it in error, you are on notice of its status. Please notify us immmediately by reply e-mail
and then delete this e-mail any any attachment from your system. If you are not the intended recipient please
understand that you must not copy this e-mail or any attachments or disclose the contents to any other person.

CAUTION - This message may contain privileged and confidential information intended only for the use of
the addressee named above. If you are not the intended recipient of this message you are hereby notified that
any use, dissemination, distribution or reproduction of this message is prohibited. If you have received this
message in error please notify Siemens Ltd. or Siemens Ltd. (NZ) by return email and delete the document.





